White, Tangela

From: Lori Canapinno <lcanapinno@matthewsnc.gov>

Sent: Monday, October 8, 2018 3:39 PM

To: White, Tangela

Subject: [External]Andrew Stienecker/Mecklenburg County Waste Management Advisory Board

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Tangela,

Please note that on September 24, 2018, the Matthews Board of Commissioners recommended by

unanimous vote the appointment of Andrew Stienecker to the Mecklenburg County Waste Management
Advisory Board as Matthews' representative.

Please contact me if you need any additional information.

Lori Canapinno, CMC

Town Clerk

Town of Matthews

232 Matthews Station Street
Matthews, NC 28105

Town Hall (704) 847-4411
Direct line (704) 708-1222
Mobile (704) 270-2428
Fax (704) 845-1964
Icanapinno@matthewsnc.gov
www.matthewsnc.gov

Pursuant to North Carolina General Statutes Chapter 132, Public Records, this electronic mail message
and any attachments hereto, as well as any electronic mail message(s) that may be sent in response to it
may be considered public record and as such are subject to request and review.



Mecklenburg County Advisory Board Application

Name of Advisory Board: Waste Management Advisory Board

Name: Charles (Andrew) Stienecker

Home address: 533 Foxfield Lane

City: Matthews

Zip code: 28105

Home Phone: 704-773-6459

Work Phone: 980-236-2848

Email: andrewstienecker@gmail.com

Occupation: Associate General Counsel

Place of employment: Electrolux North America, Inc.

Race: White

Sex: Male

Age: 46

Hours per month available for position: 4-6

County advisory board currently serving on:

Expiration date:

Education: B.S. Natural Resources, Ohio State University. JD, Ohio Northern University
How did you learn of this vacancy? Other

If you selected Other, please explain:

Business and civic experience: Associate Gen. Counsel for global company in charge of
legacy environmental management and compliance. Current member of the Town of
Matthews Environmental Advisory Committee.

Areas of expertise and interests/skills: Law and Regulatory Affairs. Environmental
investigation and remediation.

Am I a current vendor with Mecklenburg County? No

County Commission District: 6

I, hereby, authorize Mecklenburg County to verify all information included in this
application. I certify that the information contained in this application is true and
correct according to the best of my knowledge and belief. I understand that this
application is subject to the N.C. Public Records Law (NCGS 132-1) and may be
released upon request. I agree

Signature of applicant: Andrew Stienecker

Date: 9/28/2018




